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Hon. Nancy Argenziano, Chairman &
Lisa Polk Edgar, Commissioner S o
Nathan A. Skop, Commissioner &
David E. Klement, Commissioner S
Ben A. "Steve" Stevens lil, Commissioner R
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Office of the Commission Clerk
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

In re: Docket No. 080677-El, Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power and Light
Company; and Docket No. 070650-El

Dear Chairman Argenziano and Commissioners:

This serves to advise the Florida Public Service Commission
(FPSC or Commission) of apparent illegal and criminal conduct on the
part of a Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) executive vice
president. Based on information and belief and credible witness
testimony, it appears this FPL vice president solicited an $800,000
kick-back payment from a company in a (quid pro quo) for a continued
business relationship with FPL.

Moreover, based on information and belief and credible witness
testimony, it appears that FPL executive level managers, illegally
discharged several nuclear workers at FPL's St. Lucie Nuclear Power
Plant after these individuals notified FPL executive managers about a
significant nuclear safety-related concern which may still remain
unresolved.

To the extent that this material evidence appears to directly
contradict recent statements made to the Commigsion by the FPL Group
Chief Executive Officer, lewig Hay, it is imperative that the
Commission act in a timely manner to investigate the substance of
this evidence to determine whether FPL's recent testimony given under
oath in Docket No. 080677-EI is credible or should have been relied
upon by the Commission in setting FPL's electric rates.

To the extent that there appears to be criminal wrongdoing on
the part of an FPL executive vice president, the undersigned
respectfully requests that the Commission solicit the @ﬁg}gtanqgwgfh _
the Florida Attorney General to initiate an a "crimina e DATH
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investigation of FPL.

In closing, the undersigned stands ready to assist the
Commission and the Florida Attorney General in this most serious
matter upon request.

Thomas Saporifd€. Exec. Dir.
RenewableElectricSystems. com

A copy of the foregoing document was provided to:

Governor Charlie Crist

Cffice of the Governor

The Capitol

400 S. Monroe St.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

J.R. Kelly, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Director Robert S. Muller, III
Federal Bureau of Investigation
J. Edgar Hoover Building

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Criminal Investigations Division

P.O. Box 1489

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489
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